FAREHA HASSAN

APP & WEB DEVELOPER



+92 336 8216697



Contact@farehahassan.com



Hyderabad, Sindh ,Pakistan

I am a qualified and professional Flutter developer with 2 years of experience and web developer with one years of experience in database and website design. Strong creative and analytical skills. Team player with an eye for detail.

EXPERIENCE

FLUTTER DEVELOPER

Freelancing

2023 - Present

WEB DEVELOPER

Liftup Al

2023 - 2024

GRAPHIC DESIGNER

Freelancing

2022 - 2023

- Built responsive UI for best experience.
- APIs Integration for dynamic and efficient mobile apps that meet the needs of users.
- Worked on 5 + apps UI yet.
- Worked at NIC Jamshoro as a Web developer (NEXTJS)
- Learn to built responsive web apps using Next JS
- Integrate different APIs for better user experience .
- Created Some social media posts for a Brand

EDUCATION

SOFTWARE ENGINEERING

University Of sindh

2022 - Present

SECONDARY SCHOOL

Excellence Education System

2019 - 2021

EXPERTISE

- Flutter Development
- Design Thinking
- Web Design

- Front End Coding
- Problem-Solving
- Computer Literacy

- Project Management Tools
- Strong Communication
- Creative & Professional